



Re: Preliminary Data Gap Set No1 in Case No. 195 of 2025

From smfabslproj <smfabslproj@mahagenco.in>

Date Thu 18-Dec-25 6:25 PM

To Chief Engineer - RCD <rcgen@mahagenco.in>

Cc Chief Engineer - GPP <cgmngpp@mahagenco.in>; Chief Engineer - 660 MW Bhusawal Projects <cebslproj660@mahagenco.in>

Dear sir,

Plz find below details as per trailing email.

Retention amount as on 28.02.2025

Particulars	Amount
Erection	76,23,15,026
Supply	5378570391
Civil	1,63,27,13,757
Total	7,77,35,99,174

Thanks and Regards,

**Sr. Manager (F&A).Mob No.7507479262.
1X660MW Bhusawal Project
MSPGCL**



Maharashtra State Power Generation Co. Ltd.

Generating for Generations...



*Think, twice before
printing this e-mail*

Save Paper ! Trees and Earth !

From: Chief Engineer - RCD <rcgen@mahagenco.in>

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 3:38 PM

To: smfabslproj <smfabslproj@mahagenco.in>; Chief Engineer - 660 MW Bhusawal Projects <cebslproj660@mahagenco.in>

Cc: Chief Engineer - GPP <cgmngpp@mahagenco.in>

Subject: Fw: Preliminary Data Gap Set No1 in Case No. 195 of 2025

Sir,

Please provide Retention details as on COD.

Regards

From: Chief Engineer - GPP <cgmngpp@mahagenco.in>
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 3:29 PM
To: Chief Engineer - RCD <rcgen@mahagenco.in>
Subject: Fw: Preliminary Data Gap Set No1 in Case No. 195 of 2025

From: smfabslproj <smfabslproj@mahagenco.in>
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 17:46
To: Chief Engineer - GPP <cgmngpp@mahagenco.in>; Chief Engineer - 660 MW Bhusawal Projects <cebslproj660@mahagenco.in>; Chief Engineer - RCD <rcgen@mahagenco.in>
Subject: Re: Preliminary Data Gap Set No1 in Case No. 195 of 2025

Dear sir,

Plz find below details of Point No.20 regarding retention.

Retention amount as on 16.12.2025

Particulars	Amount
Erection	79,69,62,772
Supply	4,85,58,35,079
Civil	1,58,55,27,776
Total	7,23,83,25,627

Thanks and Regards,

Sr. Manager (F&A).Mob No.7507479262.
1X660MW Bhusawal Project
MSPGCL



Maharashtra State Power Generation Co. Ltd.

Generating for Generations...



*Think twice before
printing this e-mail*

Save Paper ! Trees and Earth !

From: Chief Engineer - GPP <cgmngpp@mahagenco.in>
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 4:48 PM
To: Chief Engineer - 660 MW Bhusawal Projects <cebslproj660@mahagenco.in>; smfabslproj <smfabslproj@mahagenco.in>
Cc: se2bslproj660 <se2bslproj660@mahagenco.in>; eetechnbslproj660 <eetechnbslproj660@mahagenco.in>; eegpp12 <eegpp12@mahagenco.in>
Subject: Fw: Preliminary Data Gap Set No1 in Case No. 195 of 2025

Dear Sir,

MSPGCL's Petition for Approval of Capital Cost, Determination of Final Tariff & Approval of Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for FY 2024-25, Provisional True Up of FY 2024-25 and Determination of Multi-Year Tariff (MYT) for the Control Period FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30 of Unit 6 (1 x 660 MW) Of the Bhusawal Thermal Power Station in Case No. 195 of 2025 was submitted to MERC.

Commission seeks clarifications, on Data Gaps as per trailing mail attachment.

It is requested to give details on following site related points at earliest.

1. MSPGCL has submitted that as per the provisions of the contract for liquidated damages, MSPGCL has retained payments of M/s BHEL to the extent of Rs. 779.02 Crore as on COD of Bhusawal Unit 6 (1 X 660 MW) towards such extension in project completion schedule. However, finalisation shall be achieved after completing delay analysis along with final time limit extension and contract closure. MSPGCL shall submit the details of the retained amount against each head of the default.
2. MSPGCL to submit the existing source of water linkage for Bhusawal Unit # 6 along with the supporting documents.
3. MSPGCL to submit the existing source of water linkage for Bhusawal Unit # 6 along with the supporting documents.
4. The water charges proposed for FY 2027-28, FY 2028-29 and FY 2029-30 are exorbitantly high. MSPGCL shall justify the exorbitantly high-water charges.
5. MSPGCL to submit the statement of month wise GCV (as fired and as received separately) and landed price of coal from COD of Bhusawal Unit 6 till date.
6. MSPGCL to submit the statement of month wise GCV and landed price of secondary fuel oil from COD of Bhusawal Unit 6 till date.
7. MSPGCL to submit the supporting documents for the actual landed price of coal procured in the immediate preceding 3 months.
8. MSPGCL to submit the supporting documents for the actual landed price of secondary fuel oil procured in the immediate preceding 3 months.

O/o Chief Engineer(P&P)
MSPGCL,HO,Mumbai.

From: Chief Engineer - RCD <rcgen@mahagenco.in>

Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 18:24

To: Chief Engineer - GPP <cgmngpp@mahagenco.in>; Chief General Manager - Finance <cgmfinance@mahagenco.in>; Chief Engineer - 660 MW Bhusawal Projects <cebslproj660@mahagenco.in>; Executive Director (Projects) <tdgpp@mahagenco.in>; Chief Engineer - Bhusawal TPS <cegenbhusawal@mahagenco.in>; dycaoloan <dycaoloan@mahagenco.in>; Chief General Manager - Accounts <cgmaccounts@mahagenco.in>

Cc: Executive Director (Projects) <tdgpp@mahagenco.in>

Subject: Preliminary Data Gap Set No1 in Case No. 195 of 2025

From: siddharth.rokade@merc.gov.in <siddharth.rokade@merc.gov.in>

Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 3:56 PM

To: Chief Engineer - RCD <rcgen@mahagenco.in>; anilbapatcwa@gmail.com <anilbapatcwa@gmail.com>

Cc: rajendra.ambekar@merc.gov.in <rajendra.ambekar@merc.gov.in>; rajendragambekar@yahoo.co.in

<rajendragambekar@yahoo.co.in>; sachinkumar.bayas@merc.gov.in <sachinkumar.bayas@merc.gov.in>;
vishal.chavan@merc.gov.in <vishal.chavan@merc.gov.in>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Preliminary Data Gap Set No1 in Case No. 195 of 2025

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Please find attached the preliminary data gaps on MSPGCL's Petition for Approval of Capital Cost, Determination of Final Tariff & Approval of Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for FY 2024-25, Provisional True Up of FY 2024-25 and Determination of Multi-Year Tariff (MYT) for the Control Period FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30 of Unit 6 (1 x 660 MW) Of the Bhusawal Thermal Power Station in Case No. 195 of 2025.

It is required to submit the replies at earliest.

Regards,
S. B. Rokade